

Nicola Hopkins
Director of Economic Development and Planning
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
BB7 2RA

Phone: [REDACTED]
Email: [REDACTED]
Your ref: 3/2024/0526
Our ref: 3_2024_0526-LCC
Date: 11th October 2024

FAO B Taylor

Dear Ms Hopkins,

**Planning Application 3/2024/0526: Erection of single-storey extension to rear.
Kiln Barn, Kiln Lane, Paythorne BB7 4JD**

Thank you for your consultation on the above planning application. The barn was recorded by Stephen Haigh in March 2016, prior to its conversion into a residential property. He notes that the original farmhouse appears to have stood to the north of the barn. The proposed extension does not, therefore, appear to have any archaeological implications.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Peter Iles
Planning Officer (Archaeology),
Historic Environment Team

